Vivian Lau (LKKAuto)

From: Vivian Lau (LKKAuto)

Sent: Friday, 29 December, 2017 2:08 PM

To: ‘eyap@lioncityrentals.com.sg’

Cc Zayyer (LKKAuUto); Hsiao Tong (LKKAuUto)

Subject: ACCIDENT INVOLVING SLC 8723L AND SLA 5990L ON 12/12/2017

Our Ref: CCA/LCRIT023926/Awa3
29 December 2017

LION CITY RENTALS PTE LTD
Dear Sir'Madam,

ACCIDENT INVOLVING SLC 87231 AND SLA 5990L ON 12/12/2017

We refer to the above accident where we are acting for AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd to resolve the claim against
you and/or your authorized driver under the Auto Insurance policy taken up with them.

Based on the accident report and accident scenario, liability is down against us. We will therefore proceed to negotiate
for an amicable settlement with the Third Party.

Should vou however wish to further discuss on the matter prior to our negotiations and settlement, please contact us
within 7 days from the date of this letter.

Please call us if you have further queries.

Thank you

Best Regards.

Vivian Lau| Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone; 6841-8625 | email: Vivianlau@lkkautoe.com| fax: 6741-4108
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408033)



LETTER OF AUTHORISATION

ZEN WERKZ LLFP

BLOCK 3 KAKI BUKIT ROAD |
#03-04 EUNOS TECHNOLINK
SINAGPORE 4159335

Dear Sir,
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1 /'We.the registered owner /driver of vehicle registration no: ELH g‘MD 'L“
have involved in the above accident.
I/ We hereby authorize M/S ZEN WERKZ LLP to commence repairs of the said vehicle
forthwith.

1/We agree to assign the whole proceeds of my/our comprehensive/third party claim to you and our
solicitors - to act on my/our behalf in respect of the above
matter. And if applicable,my/our solicitors shall accept this as my/our irrevocable authority to pay
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client basis.
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relation with the above claim in my/our absence.

Your kind co-operation in this matter will be much appreciated.

Thank you.
Yours truly.
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{Company's stamp if applicable)
. (b pv Qb bisug
Cae o 1
NRIC Noz__2 854 2415
pae 1o L] Wt}




RELEASE VOUCHER
(AIG ASIA PACIFIC-EXPRESS THIRD PARTY CLAIM)

“We/l, ZEN WERK LLP (the workshop™) hereby confirm that we/l have reached an agreement with the appointed

surveyor of AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd LKK AUTO CONSU LTANTS PTE LTD (“name of surveyor™) with
respect to the amount claimed for S8 3103.00 (repair cost), S5 __840.00_(loss of rental/use), 5§ NIL {disbursement},

for vehicle no. SLA 5990 L that was damaged pursuant to the accident which occurred on __12/12/2017 _ (date)
along _BOON LAY WAY (location) involving vehicle no/s SLC §723L

This is pursuant to the inspection conducted on _15/12/2017 {date) at “the workshop™.

We/l confirm that we/l are/am authorized by the owner __CHEN PU (the third party claimant™) of vehicle no. _SLA
5990L _ make the claim as set out in the above paragraph and we/l have full authority to settle the matter on his/her

behalf in a manner that we/l deem fit. We/I enclose herein the letter of authority given by “the third party claimant™.

We/l further confirm that we/l will indemnify AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd for all damages, loss and/or expense
that they will or have already incurred in the event that “the third party claimant” after the above said agreement lodges
a further claim against the former for any loss and expenses suffered pertaining to costs of repairs and/or rental and/or

loss of use pursuant to the damage to SLA 5990L _ (vehicle no.) as a result of the accident.

We/l confirm that the agreement reached above is in full and final settlement of any claim of “the third party claimant”™
pursuant to the accident and that further this settlement is reached on a without prejudice and without admission of

liability basis.

This agreement is subject to the application of Singapore law and the Singapore Courts have exclusive jurisdiction over

any dispute arising out of the same.

Dated this __\___(day) of \ (month) 20 ' (year)

ZEN WERKZ LLP
Reg Mo~ TIELLYISOE
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Signed by AlG appointed surveyor

“the workshop” (with chop)




7ZEN WERKZ LLP

BLOCK 3 KAKI BUKIT ROAD 1 #)3-04 EUNOS F’ECHNOLINK

SINGAPORE 415935
Tel : { 65) 67428117 HP: 92712214 Fax: (65) 67428117

TAX INVOICE

CHEN PU Invoice No: ZW/17/10006
Block 3 Kaki Bukit Road 1 Date: 19" JANUARY 18
#03-04 Eunos Technolink GST Reg.No: M90371849C
Singapore 415935

Accident date: 12" DECEMBER 2017
Final Bill For Vehicle No: SLAS990L HONDA STREAM 1.8X

Descriptions AMOUNT
|Lum|: Sum repair cost as recommended by $2,900.00
LKK AUTO CONSULTANTS PTE LTD
Surveyor : Mr Adrian Ling

Total| $2,900.00

GST 7%1 ;2§3.ﬂﬂ
Grand Tota 3,103.00

S/IDLRS: THREE THOUSAND ONE HUNDRED THREE ONLY
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Invoice

SLAS990L Invoice No

CHEN PU Invoice Date

BLK 678 WOODLANDS AVE 6 Due Date

#08-728 VHA No

S(730678) Referral ID

Description :

Rental for 8 Day/s (@ $180 per Day

Vehicle No : SJIZ542Y

Vehicle Description : -WISH 1.8X A

Rental Period s 134212017 to. 21/12/2017
& Total Amount Payable

{4t

8 Kaki Bukit Ave 4 #06-04 Premier@Kak| Bukit, Singapore 415875
Tel: 6315 8479 HP: 9833 0807
UEN: 2015051200

:GPLINO0O0O648
12171212017
:21/12/2017
:0858

2009

Amount

$1,440

$1,440



